BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD AT LLYSWEN PUBLIC HALL ON MONDAY 12th FEBRUARY, 2018

Present: Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

Cllr Mrs. S. Lewis Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd

Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton

Mrs. D. Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

No declarations of interests were expressed.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 3rd January, 2018 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Wormleighton.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>389/2014 Royston Hall Management Committee</u> – Cllr Wormleighton expressed concern about the hiring fees of the hall and will write to the Management Committee separately regarding this. Cllr H. Lewis will also bring this up at their next meeting.

Action By: Cllr Wormleighton/Cllr H. Lewis

<u>393/2014 Powys Wellbeing Group</u> - Cllr Hughes reported that Jon Adams, Project Development Officer is now in post.

452/2017 Lighting by Honey Café, Bronllys – It was reported that this has now been completed.

<u>453/2017 Primary School Llyswen and Talgarth</u> – Councillors were concerned that as the new school in Talgarth is due to open in the next few weeks the crossing has still not been done by the roundabout. The Clerk will contact Cllr Laurie-Parry to ask her to chase this with Powys County Council.

Action By: Clerk

<u>472/2017 Powys War Memorial Project</u> – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present it was agreed that the Clerk contact her so that she can get an update prior to our next meeting.

Action By: Clerk

<u>473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices, Llyswen</u> – The markings and signage on the 3 entrances to the village are still not in situ. The Clerk will contact Cllr Laurie-Parry to chase the Trunk Road Agency regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>475/2017 Visit to the Palace of Westminster</u> – The Clerk will contact Cllr Laurie-Parry to get some costings for coaches prior to the next meeting.

Action By: Clerk

<u>477/2017 Rubbish Bin, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that the rubbish bin has still not been relocated. The Clerk will contact Cllr Laurie-Parry to ask her to chase this up with the Trunk Road Agency.

Action By: Clerk

<u>481/2017 Overgrown Trees, Main Highway, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that these have still not been cut. The Clerk will contact Cllr Laurie-Parry to ask her to chase this up with the Trunk Road Agency.

Action By: Clerk

<u>482/2017 Road Surface Mintfield Lane</u> – The Clerk reported that despite contacting Ian Mills and Liam Fitzpatrick regarding this the work has still not been carried out. The Clerk will contact them again.

Action By: Clerk

<u>483/2017 Neighbourhood Watch</u> – Cllr Williams reported that this is now reinstated. Cllr Williams will forward any information on to Cllr H. Lewis who will put on the Facebook page.

Action By: Cllr Williams/Cllr H. Lewis

<u>484/2017 Light LS51, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Hughes reported that this light has still not been switched on. The Clerk will chase this with Colin Davies from Powys County Council

Action By: Clerk

<u>485/2017 Slippery Moss, Bronllys Churchyard</u> – Cllr Williams reported that he will carry this work out when the weather improves.

Action By: Cllr Williams

<u>486/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – The Clerk has asked that Kompan come out and give a quote for re-tarmacing the play area, to replace some of the caps that are missing and to replace the seat on the see-saw. It was also noted that the trees are overhanging onto the play area and Cllr H. Lewis agreed to speak to Steve Powell from the Anchorage Caravan Park regarding this.

Action By: Clerk/Cllr H. Lewis

<u>487/2018 Crazy Paving at End of Neuadd Terrace</u> – At the last meeting Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that she would contact the Probation service regarding tidying this area up. However, following discussion it was agreed that we get a quote for the crazy paving to be replaced. Cllr Williams agreed to see Carl Selby regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Williams

<u>488/2018 Christmas Lights Royston Hall</u> – Cllr H. Lewis reported that these have now been purchased.

489/2018 Village Sign Outside Royston Hall – Cllr Lewis reported that he will look into this prior to the next meeting.

Action By: Cllr Lewis

CORRESPONDENCE

<u>Planning Application – P/2017/1499 – Outline: Erection of 3 dwellings, formation of vehicular access and all associated works at Land at Bronllys Court, Bronllys.</u> – There were no objections voiced.

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)

Denise Abberley-Williams (January)	£148.52
HMRC (January)	£ 34.88

Income Received

Precept	£3,4	150.77
Commonwealth War Graves	£	25.00

Bank Balances As Per Latest Statement

Current Account £7,403.05

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr Hughes reported that the two benches by the War Memorial in Llyswen are in a bad state of repair. It was agreed that Carl Selby be asked to repair these – Cllr Williams agreed to speak to Carl Selby regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Williams

Cllr Lloyd asked if it would be possible for Llyswen to have some daffodil bulbs for next year. This was agreed.

Cllr Williams reported that the road from Bronllys Garage to the mini roundabout is in a bad state of repair and needs re-tarmacing. The Clerk will contact Colin Davies from Powys County Council regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Lewis reported that a resident from Bronllys had reported that the wooden boards around the moat area were rotten and had collapsed, and also that the post and wire fence at the end of the footpath had collapsed. It was agreed that Carl Selby be asked to repair these. Cllr Williams will speak to Carl Selby regarding this.

Action By: Cllr Williams

www.bronllyscc.org

Cllr Hughes reported that the steps leading down to the river on the piece of land that Bronllys Community Council lease from Swansea and Brecon Diocesan Trust in Llyswen have collapsed and are in a bad state of repair and dangerous. It was agreed that the Clerk contact the Swansea and Brecon Diocesan Trust regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held at the Royston Hall in Bronllys on Wednesday 14^{th} March, 2018 at 7.30 p.m.

www.bronllyscc.org